STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING August 18, 1992 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161
Chevron USA Inc.
P.0. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702
Attn: Janice Ripley
Re: Recompletion to Jalmat

J.F. Janda NCT-H #2
Unit P, Sec. 11, T23S, R36E

Gentlemen:
In March 1991 you abandoned the Langlie Mattix zone in the above-
referenced well and perforated the Jalmat zone. As of this date

we have received no completion reports for the Jalmat.

Please file completion reports, a C-104 for allowable, or C-103
intent to TA or plug.

Very truly yours,

OIL GONSERVATION DIVISION

erry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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New Metica ///

== DRUG FREE =

Rea %7/7/‘1«*1’



